Gill, Greta (MS

P)

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

From: Bennett, Di
Sent: Thursday, S¢
To: Jordyn Geiger

Subject: FW: Mot

Another motion t¢
reports.
~Diane

From: French, Geq
Sent: Wednesday
To: Bennett, Diang
Subject: FW: Mot

Diane,

I’'m forwarding thi

2

Bennett, Diane (MSP)

Thursday, September 5, 2019 10:06 AM
Gill, Greta (MSP)

FW: Motion to Exclude THC Blood Results
Defense Motion to Exclude Blood.pdf

ane (MSP)
sptember 05, 2019 9:56 AM
(MSP)

Kellogg, Samantha (MSP)
; Gendhar, Brina (MSP

on to Exclude THC Blood Results

> throw out a THC report because the uncertainty statement and range of values are not on our

»ffrey (MSP)

September 04, 2019 4:55 PM

(visP) s

on to Exclude Blood

s to you because you did the cannabinoid confirmation on this case.

I left a voice mail message for Mr. Stempien. | will discuss this with you after | get a chance to discuss with Mr.

Stempien.

Thanks,
Geoff

Geoffrey French
Toxicology Unit Su
Michigan State Po
7320 N. Canal Roa
Lansing, M1 48913
517-819-4581

“A PROUD traditio

From: Zachary Ste
Sent: Wednesday,

d

pervisor
ice Forensic Laboratory

n of SERVICE through EXCELLENCE, INTEGRITY, and COURTESY”

Septem : &

1




To: French, Geoffrey (MSP) <->

Subject: Motion to Exclude Blood

Geoff,

Attached is a motion filed by a Defendant in a OWI-Marijuana case. Frankly, the science on this motion is over my head. |

was hoping you could review and give me some insight into your thought. At the hearing, | may have to have you or the
scientist testify. Diane Bennett is the scientist. | also cc’d her as well.

Zachary W. Stempien
Chief Assistant Prosecutor
Branch County, Michigan
31 Division St.,
Coldwater, Ml 49036
517-279-4319
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